CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT

BY-LAW NO. 55

A By-Law for certain land in the Township
of Esquimalt asg a Street.

WHEREAS the Corporation of the Township of Esquimalt has
acquired the land hereinafter described for the purpose of extending
Constance Avenue.

AND WHEREAS the Council have by resolution determined to
dedicate the said lands to the public as a street as hereinafter
named.

THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the
Township of Esquimalt enacts as follows:

1. ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and
premises situate, lying and being in the District of
Esquimalt, Province of British Columbia, and being composed of part
of Lot Two (2) subdivision of District Lot Fifty-one (51) Esquimalt
District, Province of British Columbia according to map or plan
deposited in the Land Registry Office at the City of Victoria and
there numbered Sixty-one (61), and which is more particularly described
as follows: Commencing at a point in the Easterly boundary of
Constance Avenue, Esquimalt District at the South west corner of Lot
Twenty-~-seven (27), Map 772 thence southerly and following the easterly
line of Constance Avenue produced southerly to the southerly boundary
of Lot Two (2) Map 61 thence westerly and following the southerly
boundary of Lot Two (2) Map 61, Sixty (60) feet thence northerly and
parallel to the easterly boundary of Constance Avenue produced to
the northerly boundary of Lot Two (2) Map 61 thence easterly and
following the northerly boundary line of Lot Two (2), Map 61 sixty
(60) feet to the point of commencement, shall become a portion of and
be established as Constance Avenue.

2. This By-Law may be cited as the "Constance Avenue Dedication
By-Law, 1916".

PASSED the Municipal Council the Fourteenth day of February,
1916.

RECONSIDERED, ADOPTED AND FINALLY PASSED the Municipal
Council the Twenty-first day of February, 1916.

"Arthur Coles"
Reeve

"G. H., Pullen"

Clerk



